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Sl‘ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- "4’ ‘
C€OUNTY OF -_* Saluda g
STATE v , VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4100257
. . Gerald Rudell W:llrams ) A/WH  2013GS4100257
AKA: A ) Date of Offense: _7/9/2013
Race: Sex:. M Age: 41 - ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
) CDR Code #: _ 3410
)
; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] Nol:] CMV Yes[ | No[:l Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]
In dlSp itiqn pf the said i dlCtI(I_lfnt corpes now th Defendant who was % CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
& EP E\‘\" \urcol—

in vrolatlon of § of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3 L—fl D
[(] NON-VIOLENT .VIOLENT SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [(]817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: |___| AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
1thout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
3olicifor. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFOR Efendant is commited to the ' State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Zo dessimenthdyears o [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended w1th probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: I - &J ~H,-249
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. (¥ 3

oRCEIVE])

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registryf Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §1

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ’

.-25(-]68_\(C?18’in2m3

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUTION; D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP ( ! .0
LV R A A
Total: § plus 20% fee: ¥ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n 4
[ Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. > [ R®
: May serve W/E begining g\; o
Recipient: : ~ Substance Abuse Counseling O] O w\\i
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 L (?3
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monﬂE ~ "\
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /9.0 0 pmts. of $ beginning s Q’Cj
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 8 $ paid to Public Defender Fund j.o ‘)\;ﬂ
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ o h—‘ _ 2 -
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 ther: g
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 8 {: R 30
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o/S.00 < [\ i
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ' 5 ;§
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath “Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Qv
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $§ S 00 . during probation.
3% to County (if paid in installme $§ 3. <4 %‘4\_’0
TOTAL - $ /3320 Presiding Judge Y ,,..174
. _ iz

Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Eferic R~ &} Judge Code: iz ] ] J

< Sentence Date: { / 0 / 2/.3
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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WITNESSES
SCSO

. 'PADGET

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-41-_J57

The State of South Carolina
County of SALUDA
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY TERM 2013

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT

THE STATE
vS.

GERALD RUDELL WILLIAMS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

“TRUE BILL,

For Oam.waiea«

Date:  JUL JR 0 9 20n

'VERDICT

CDR#3410

&

‘e

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

>._|_.mm._. .ﬂmcm CGPY

Ce i AL

Cierk of Count
Saludg, S. C.



-

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT EOR
| )
COUNTY OF SALUDA ) ATTEMPTED MURDER

At a Court of General Sessions, convene_d on July 9, 2013 the Grand Jurors of

Saluda County present upon their oath:

That GERALD RUDELL WILLIAMS along with Orienthal Jermaine
Charley, did in.Saluda County on or about April 13, 2012, feloniously, willfully
and witﬁ malice aforethought, attempt to murder the victim, Joseph Chrisftopher
- Wrighton, in that the defendant, Geral_d Rudell Williams along with Orienthal
Jermaine Charley, did shoot a firearm into the residence that the victim was then
staying, with the intent to kill the victim, Joseph Chrisfopher Wrighton,in violation
of §16-3-29, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
o . ) .
- made and provided.

~

/4
ASS NT sﬁil‘QlTOR
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ~

STATE OF SOUTH £AROLINA | )

COUNTY OF & Saluda ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4100258

. Gerald Rudell Williams ) A/WH: 2013GS4100258

ARAS : ) Dateof Offense; _7/9/2013

Race: . Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029

DOB:  GEINs - )  CDRCode# _ 3410

Address: )

City,State,Z

_ ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: @ )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposjtion of the said ipdictgent comes noy the Defendant who was y CONVICTED OF or . [ JPLEADS

TO: T _0 F

in violation of  § - g - & 4\\ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3 L‘( LD

{T] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS W/IOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) '
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
thout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

SC Bar# ' Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

aft is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Zo days/months{y [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided That upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: i3-6s—¢1 - 289
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections. §§ 3 zyr :
'[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry 8f Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: >~
DRESTITUTION: ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP . % o
Total: $ plus20%fee: _  § days/hours Public Service Employni:a;lt \\)g\g
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ W (»‘\{
(] Set by SCDPPPS : A Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. = . <
- May serve W/E begining i: Ul
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O C’;)- i

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O L @ e
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 " Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/m@ § o
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /An.0 () pmts. of $ beginning - Wi f:'.}
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § : . . =T .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 . S $  paidtoPublic Defender Fund 5 “
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ HAS.o0d
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 3
§'50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ S« O during probation. .
3%to County (if paid in installme § 32 0 . DL/
$ o % Y
B 0

TOTAL . / éj‘z\g\) Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ , / e K5 Judge Code: 2 7 7575 /.L;
4
¥ fe2y

: Sentence Date:
Court Reporter: ol A&WAL
SCCA/217 (03/2011) N : d
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DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-41- Xb5%
WITNESSES

SCSO The State of South Carolina
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS >.:.mmﬂ. .ﬂmCm WOTJ\
JULY TERM 2013 @x@mﬂ W%WMM%\\Q
Clerk of Court A -
: Saluda, 5. . N |
THE STATE
VS.

GERALD RUDELL WILLIAMS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUEHILL

o) rson of Grand Jury

Date: 'L @ 9 263
. VERDICT

CDR#3410

5&&:53 for

. - ATTEMPTED MURDER
{

..,(

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR -



o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) \ INDICTMENT FOR
. ) | |
COUNTY OF SALUDA - ) ATTEMPTED MURDER

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 9, 2013 the Grand Jurors of

Saluda County present upon their oath:

That GERALD RUDELL WILLIAMS along with Orienthal Jermaine
Charley, did in Saluda County on or about April 13, 2012, feloniouély, willquy
and with malice aforethought, attempt tov murder the victim, Ycedra Nicole
Williams, in that the defendant, Gerald Rudell Williams along'-\\yith Orienthal
Jermaine Charley, did shoot a firearm into the résidence that thé victim was then
staying, with the intent to kill the victim, Ycedra Nicole Williams, in violation of

§16-3-29, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and brovide‘d. | A

- Aqsl'sTAﬁ"souCITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH (‘AROLINA
COUNTY OF ¥ Saluda
STATE VS.
Gerald Rudell Williams
AKA: ' ,
Race: 41

DOB: -
Address:

City,State,Zip:

DL QU

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS4100259

A/W#: 2013GS4100259

Date of Offense: _7/9/2013

S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029

CDR Code #: 3410

SENTENCE SHEET

% CONVICTED OF or

[JPLEADS

In dlspos:;w g the said i 3{ n;fnt es now e Dfef\endant who was

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

in v1olat10n of 8§

aé\

[] NON-VIOLENT

[] As Indicted,

VIOLENT (JSERIOUS

[JLesser Included Offense,

Wv

iations or Recommendation,

[XWOST SERIOUS

[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[[] Negotiated Sentence,

[ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

ﬁlé;m

(defendant's initials)
[] Recommendation by the State.

— ]lESblicitor
WHEREFORE, the Defgndayt is

fora determinzit'e term of
and/or to pay a fine of $
of $

Z 0~days

SC Bar#
commited to the

y or

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for

Defendant
m State Department of Corrections,

{] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

Attorney for Defendant

SC Bar#
(] County Detention Center,

years

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of-
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or

[[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

the State Department of Corrections. 3 \l/ 7 p(,fT
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry offChild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

Py
C,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: - $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 5:

- May serve W/E begining 5 0O ¢
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling = [ O \;s.;;
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing . L . ::
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mon m?y A
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /OO- 0O pmts. of § beginning ~ @3
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~ § "\

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ R paid to Public Defender Fung ‘R
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § - Other: E’ fq p
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ F\ N &
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 5 &S 00 <! o ) <)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § A \j ¥
: &

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, T
§.56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S. o0 during probation.
3%to County (if paid in instal $ 929 _
TOTAL $ /3394 " Presiding Judge "7\/(
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cles Mﬁm Judge Code: 2l H U

Sentence Date: I/ (0 [ 1/ 3
Court Reporter: ; v
SCCA/217 (03/2011) d/ 4 /



N WITNESSES
SCSO

PADGET

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-41- 54

The State of South Carolina
County of m>rco_>. :
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY TERM 2013

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT

THE STATE
VS.

GERALD RUDELL WILLIAMS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

JRUE Biy.

P,

Foreférson of Grand Jury

Date: Ly 68 2000

VERDICT

CDR#3410

'y

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

ATTEST: TRUE CCPY

13 v _.. J \ %
” \;...n- 1y .A._)..h.
- LA f\.wvr.k«.\.\»wn...m%mk .
Clerk of Court )
Selude, 5. C.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) " INDICTMENT FOR
COUNTY OF SALUDA ) ATTEMPTED MURDER

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 9, 2013 the Grand Jurors of

~Saluda County present upon their oath:

That GERALD RUDELL WILLIAMS along with Orienthal Jermaine
Charley, did in Saiu_da County on or about Apfil 13; 2012, feloniously, Willfully
and with malice aforethought,‘ attempt to murder the victim, Al Jerome Young, in
that the defendant, Gerald Rudell Williams along with Orienthal Jermaine Charley, . -
did shoot a firearm into the residence that the victim was then stéying, with the intent
to kill the victim, Al Jerome Young, in violation of §16-3-29, Sbuth Carolina Code

of Laws,; 1976, as amended.

Against the. peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in-such case

- made and proyjded. ) _ .
| Mau

ISTAhﬁQLlClTOR



